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Dear Mr France,

Craft units and kiosk at Dalby Courtyard

I understand that the Planning Enforcement Committee is due to consider the change of
use and the lifting of the planning caveats on the above.

Might I suggest that the Committee looks closely at the current behaviour of the Forestry
Commission with regard to the leasing of these units and the apparent abuse thereof.

Sincerely,

/
WL Normaff, R

Mr Chris France, Head of Planning,
NYMNPA Head Office,

The Old Vicarage,

Bondgate,

Helmsley,

North Yorks.
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